



# Janne Arts

— Curriculum Vitae —

## DETAILS

- ✉ [jannearts@live.nl](mailto:jannearts@live.nl)
- ☎ +31 6 20886832
- 📍 5451 TC Mill  
Riddershove 7
- 🎂 December 3<sup>rd</sup>, 1999
- 🇳🇱 Dutch
- 🚗 AM, B
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/janne-arts>

## LANGUAGES

- NL** Native
- EN** Fluent

## SKILLS

- Cell culturing
- Flow cytometry  
FlowJo
- In vitro digestion  
DASbox
- Spectrophotometry

## PROFILE

Recently, I graduated in the field of nutrition and health with a specialisation in molecular nutrition. My interests include the effect of nutrition on various health topics, including immunology, metabolism, genetics, digestion, and more. I am driven to contribute to a healthier society by applying my knowledge and skills in nutrition research.

## EDUCATION

### MSc Nutrition and Health

January 2022 – March 2024 | Wageningen University & Research

- **Specialisation:** Molecular Nutrition and Toxicology
- **Thesis:** The effect of bovine IgG on binding of grass pollen-specific IgE-immune complexes to CD23 on B-cells
- **Internship:** The digestion behaviour of milk: Gastric protein coagulation and gastric lipolysis

### BSc Nutrition and Health

September 2018 – January 2022 | Wageningen University & Research

- **Thesis:** The effect of vitamin D status in early life as epigenetic factor on prevalence of food allergy in children

### Pre-University Education (VWO)

September 2012 – July 2018 | Udens College

- **Study program:** Science and Health
- **Research project:** Epigenetics: Does nutrition affect our genes, and in what way?

— Curriculum Vitae —

## QUALITIES

- Eye for detail
- Accurate
- Disciplined

## INTERESTS

- Scouting
- Traveling
- Nature

## REFERENCES

References available  
upon request



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Cleaning Staff

*March 2018 – present | Kliniek ViaSana, Mill*

- Cleaning patient rooms, polyclinics, sterile areas, etc.



## EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

### Volunteer Scouting

*September 2020 – present | Organisation Scouting Mill*

- Leadership & organisational tasks

*July 2021 – present | HIT Mook, Scouting Netherlands*

- Leadership & organisational tasks

*June 2024 – present | Organisation Scouting Mill*

- Board member